## **Eden Township**

Licking County, Ohio 10431 Purity Road St. Louisville, Ohio 43071

> BOARD OF TRUSTEES Chuck Dunlap, Chairman Dave Baker Leonard Laughman

> > FISCAL OFFICER Robin McKee

October 31st, 2022

This meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm, by Chairman Dave Baker, with all present standing to recite the pledge of allegiance. In addition to Mr. Baker the following Eden Township personnel were present; Trustee Chuck Dunlap, Trustee Leonard Laughman, Fiscal Officer Robin McKee, Mike Baker Road Maintenance, Citizen Erin and Larry Finkes, Harry Farley, Bill Felumlee and Dave Clegg.

Trustee Dunlap moved to waive the reading and approved the minutes from the September 26th meeting Trustee Laughman seconded the motion.

VOTE: Trustee Baker -yes; Trustee Dunlap -yes; Trustee Laughman -yes Motion carried

Public Participation:

Mr. Clegg asked if the trustee could tell him what the plans for Harmon Road at Rocky Fork Road, he is concerned with the school bus traveling the roadway. The road is in bad need of repairs. Trustee Baker explained that both sides of Harmon Road in in disrepair and we will try to find a solution to the problem, the culvert needs addressed and they may try lining the ditch with oversize gravel. Mr. Felumlee also stated that the West side of Harmon Road has areas that you cannot pass another vehicle. Trustee Baker said they will try to address the concerns before winter arrives.

There is also another culvert that needs addressed on Swick Holton Road.

Mr. Clegg also asked why the north side of Rocky Fork was still stone and not paved. Trustee Baker told him that Rocky Fork is a county road.

Mr. Felumlee asked if we could please do something with the culvert on Stradley Road, winter is coming and there is nowhere for the culvert to drain. Trustee Baker said he will have Mike take care of the culvert.

Mr. Felumlee asked if we could have Justin Meltelco move the truck from along the roadway on Stradley Road. Trustee Baker explained that we do not have a right of way on Stradley Road but Mr. Meltelco is a nice guy and he will ask if he will please move the truck.

Old Business:

Trustee Baler moved a motion to go pay Midstate Recreation for the playground to be installed. Trustee Dunlap seconded the motion.

VOTE: Trustee Baker -yes: Trustee Dunlap -yes: Trustee Laughman -yes. Motion carried.

Fiscal Officer McKee had a check ready to assure we got the discounted pricing. Mr Felumlee wanted to know if they were going to install yet this year. Trustee Dunlap had explained that Midstate and explained if weather stayed decent they would be able to do still this year.

Cottrell- Fiscal Officer McKee sent the letter to Mr. Cottrell and has heard nothing back from him. Trustee Baker spoke with the Engineers office and they would not recommend culvert pipe for the entirety of the property.

The trailer posted on GovDeals was purchases for \$1000.00, the new owner has already picked it up.

## New Business:

Trustee Baker and Dunlap both received phone calls about piles of leaves that had been blown into the roadway on Blacksnake Road.

Trustee Baker received a call about the cemetery gate being open.

Trustee Baker spoke with Stan Norris and he explained that Dwayne Flowers had contacted him about where he would be putting driveways and culverts for the housing addition on his property. Mr. Norris explained to Trustee Bake that there are no plans for a housing addition on his property.

If there would be a housing addition established anywhere in the township who would be responsible for the upkeep and repair of the roads?

## Road Report:

Mike is finishing up mowing, he has used the drag on several roads, and signs are up for the winter road closures. He has changed the oil in the 4900, issues that will need addressed.

On Baker Road North – Eastons culvert is plugged and is eating away at the road. Trustee Baker will ask if they can purchase a new culvert and we will put it in.

Trustee Baker moved a motion to pay bills. Trustee Dunlap seconded the motion. VOTE: Trustee Hall –yes; Trustee Baker –yes; Trustee Dunlap –yes Motion carried. The following bills were examined, approved and signed by the Board.

99-2022	The Energy Co-op	74.88
100-2022	The Energy Co-op	95.91
101-2022	BWC	128.45
102-2022	Windstream	159.04

104-2022	OPERS	2143.76
105-2022	EFTPS	1092.71
106-2022	Ohio Deferred Comp	100.00
107-2022	Ohio School District	44.49
108-2022	State of Ohio	165.67
109-2022	Park National Bank	50.00
11945	Co-Alliance	649.03
11946	Glenns Market	214.25
11947	United Aggregates	1007.28
11948	Martin Trucking	1893.58
11949	The Dexter Company	1394.51
11950	Midstate Recreations	43737.70
11951	Dave Baker	711.80
11952	Mike Baker	3147.91
11953	Chuck Dunlap	727.10
11954	Leonard Laughman	880.42
11955	Robin McKee	1298.52
11956	Licking County Engineer	284.00
11957	Scioto Materials	<u>91.64</u>
		\$60,092.65

I certify there are sufficient funds on deposit for the payments of foregoing bills when obligated and funds are now on deposit to pay the above expenditures

\_\_Robin McKee, Fiscal Officer.

Trustee Baker moved a motion to adjourn. Trustee Laughman seconded the motion. VOTE: Trustee Baker –yes; Trustee Laughman –yes; Trustee Dunlap –yes Motion carried Meeting adjourned 7:37 pm

Dave Baker, Chairman

Chuck Dunlap, Trustee

Leonard Laughman, Trustee

Robin McKee, Fiscal Officer